






CROSS PLATFORM DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

I am **Jason Leake**, and I have over 11 years experience with multi-media design, front end programming, email campaigns, logo design, project management and video production.

I would define my style as minimal, simple and imaginative. I feel my understanding of development has helped enhance my designs to work with client needs. Striving to take care of clients is always my main priority. Working as a designer is to break down things that don't work, re-engineer them and pour as much beauty as you can back into them for the final result.

I consider myself a hardworking and reliable person who works with a creative drive, whether it be for a corporate or creative project. I love working alongside as a team member or as an individual leader. I look forward to the challenges that face ahead in my journey.

-  jasonpulleake.com
-  jasonpulleake@gmail.com
-  (760) 681-4895





Education

A.A.S. Graphic Design

Platt College, San Diego - 2006 - 2007

B.S. Media Arts

Platt College, San Diego - 2007 - 2009

Specialities

[Web & Interactive Design](#)

[Branding & Strategy](#)

[Web & Email Development](#)

Expertise

PHOTOSHOP	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
ILLUSTRATOR	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
INDESIGN	•	•	•	•	•			
PREMIERE PRO	•	•	•	•				
SKETCH	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
INVISION	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
ASANA	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
MICRO. OFFICE	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
HTML & CSS	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
EMAIL HTML	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
WORDPRESS	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
JQUERY	•	•	•	•				
GIT REPO	•	•	•	•	•			
LARAVEL	•	•	•	•				
PHP	•	•	•					
MYSQL	•	•						

Experience

LJG Digital

Designer / Front End Developer
January 2008 - Current

The eleven plus years or multi-media design expertise, programming and problem solving skills for a wide range of cross platforms has helped transform me into a well-rounded and successful individual. I worked my way up at LJG Digital designing, developing and maintaining robust web advertising for a variety of customers using HTML, CSS and jQuery. I have worked alongside and collaborated with web developers and other designers for a variety of customers on all stages of SDLC, based on client requirements. I utilized my projected management skills to help determine scope, timelines and customer support.

JPL Interactive

Freelance Design / Development
January 2012 - Current

It's been an amazing journey exploring my freelance experience in my spare time, with more than 50 projects ranging from Web Design, UI/UX, Product Design, Web Development, jQuery Experiments, Logo Design, App Design, Video Editing and Drone flights. I am eager to push my abilities beyond my current skillset and strive to create more on all platforms.




Trojan Marketing Group

Designer / Consultant
January 2003 - October 2015

For 12 years, I had worked with my father's marketing company, collaborating company branding for clients, through logo representation, stationary packages, and presenting designed products for customer and public view. Spreading customer products using world wide advertising brochures and flyers helped me condense and define customer product ideas and company goals.





 jasonpulleake.com
 jasonpulleake@gmail.com
 (760) 681-4895

